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MEMORANDUM

TO: PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH

FROM: DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
Chris Parker, Division Director
William Duncan, Manager, Telecommunications & Water Section
Paul Hicken, Utility Analyst

DATE: May 4, 2012

SUBJECT: In the Matter of Manti Telephone Company’s Application for USF
Eligibility.

RE: Docket Number 08-46-01

RECOMMENDATION: We recommend the Commission accept this Application as a
complete filing and proceed with a Scheduling Conference as soon as
possible.

The Division reviewed the Application for increased USF Eligibility from Manti

Telephone Company, filed with the Commission on April 24, 2012, and found it lacked

several pieces of required information. After correspondence with the company

representatives, additional information was submitted as supplemental to the

Application and received by the Division on May 2, 2012. With this additional

information, the Division finds the Application substantially complete in accordance with

Administrative Rule R746-700-40. The Division has no opposition to the filing and is

ready to proceed with a scheduling conference with the Company as soon as it can be

arranged by the Commission.
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